"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work and Play."

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON, AND CITY COUNCIL

FROM: JONATHAN E. EVANS, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM, CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: ELECTED OFFICIAL(S) REPRESENTATION ON VARIOUS BOARDS
THROUGHOUT PALM BEACH COUNTY

DATE: APRIL 7, 2021

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

Various entities throughout Palm Beach County focus and specialize in providing current
information on matters municipalities and other governmental entities face in addressing the needs
of their residents and business owners while making decisions affecting the financial aspects of
handling the same. These services provide the platform for roundtable discussions, allowing
governmental and private sectors to discuss and make decisions beneficial to all.

City Goals:

This item aims to ensure that residents and business owners of the City of Riviera Beach are
represented when decisions are made to provide economic and educational enhancement
opportunities in Palm Beach County.

Fiscal/Budget Impact:

There is no fiscal/budget impact.

Recommendation:

The City Council select representatives for the various boards throughout Palm Beach County for
2021/22

Attachments:

1. Names of Various Boards with Description and Current Representative.
2. Email from Jon Moore




